## CROSBY RAVENSWORTH PARISH COUNCIL – WORKING FOR THE COMMUNITY

Clerk to the Council: Christian Barnes, West House, Tenter Row, Crosby Ravensworth, Penrith, Cumbria, CA10 3HY. t. 07584 251 448, e. <a href="mailto:clerk@crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk">clerk@crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk</a>, w. <a href="mailto:www.crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk">www.crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk</a>.

## All Members of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council

Date: Tuesday, 28 January 2020

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend an ordinary meeting of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council on the 3<sup>rd</sup> February 2020 at Crosby Ravensworth Parish Archive at 7.30pm

The business to be transacted is:

## **AGENDA**

1	Welcome, Apologies, Declarations	Members to declare any pecuniary interest in items on the following agenda.
2	Minutes	To approve the minutes of the meeting held on the 13 January 2020 as a true record. (attached)
3	Public Participation	Any parishioner may speak on a matter of concern to the parish for a maximum of 5 minutes each (15 minutes in total).
4	Planning (YDNPA)	E/03/35C <b>Oddendale Cottage</b> , Oddendale, Shap Householder planning permission for structural repairs to walls and roofs of cottage and both adjoining barns; insertion of 4 No. conservation rooflights; replacement floors to north and south barns and demolition of existing porch.
5	Planning (YDNPA)	E/03/35A <b>Oddendale Cottage</b> , Oddendale, Shap Full planning permission for works to the barn/outbuildings west of Oddendale Cottage comprising i) internal and external works to southern end barn to form domestic workshop with bat loft above, ii) internal and external works to existing store to create store with wc, iii) demolition of pole barn and retaining walls and replace with new "Dutch" barn style carport.

Christian Barnes, Clerk. (Page 1.)

Please Note | Correspondence regarding any item on the agenda to be considered at the meeting must be received before 12:00 noon the previous Friday or otherwise be presented in person at the meeting. Councillors may decide not to consider items of correspondence received after this deadline.

## CROSBY RAVENSWORTH PARISH COUNCIL - WORKING FOR THE COMMUNITY

Clerk to the Council: Christian Barnes, West House, Tenter Row, Crosby Ravensworth, Penrith, Cumbria, CA10 3HY. t. 07584 251 448, e. <a href="mailto:clerk@crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk">clerk@crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk</a>, w. <a href="mailto:www.crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk">www.crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk</a>.

6	Planning (YDNPA)	E/03/45 <b>Oddendale Old Hall Farm</b> , Oddendale, Shap Full planning permission for erection of replacement livestock building (following demolition of existing building)
7	Planning (EDC)	20/0003 Site Address: <b>Winter Tarn</b> , Crosby Ravensworth, CA10 3EW. Proposed agricultural building.
8	Land at East View Maulds Meaburn	To consider and respond to issues relating to the registration of land at East View, Maulds Meaburn. (Papers to be tabled)
9	Dog Fouling	To consider recent incidents of dog fouling and dog bag littering in the parish and to consider whether any parish action is necessary or possible.
10	Litter pick	To plan the Annual Parish Litterpick
11	Fly-tipping	To consider recent incidents of fly tipping in the parish and to consider whether any parish action is necessary.
12	Asset Register	To note the addition of Reagill Village Green to the Asset Register at the nominal value of £1.00 as approved 131/19.
13	Risk Registers	To note the addition of the Stepping Stones and other approved revisions at the previous meeting 132/19.
14	Date of Next Meeting	2 March at Crosby Ravensworth Village Hall at the earlier time of 7:00pm.



Please Note | Correspondence regarding any item on the agenda to be considered at the meeting must be received before 12:00 noon the previous Friday or otherwise be presented in person at the meeting. Councillors may decide not to consider items of correspondence received after this deadline.